From: Shauna Finlay

To: Brent Campbell

Cc: Usman Valiante; Misty A. Jakubowski; Shane Boschman; Sam Nasr; Evan Southern
Subject: DCA IR Response Extension Request

Date: Thursday, December 4, 2025 12:35:52 PM

Attachments: image002.png

Hi Brent,

On behalf of ABCRC and ABCC, we do not object to granting the DCA additional time to
prepare responses to the IRs. However, we understand the ABDA is going to be proposing a
revised timetable for the balance of the proceedings. We propose to review that revised
timetable and provide our position at that time.

Yours truly,
Shauna Finlay

Shauna N. Finlay | Partner
H Reynolds Mirth Richards & Farmer LLP
Direct: 780.497.3302

From: Brent Campbell <bcampbell@bcmb.ab.ca>

Sent: Thursday, December 04, 2025 12:13 PM

To: Shane Boschman <sBoschman@abcrc.com>; Sam Nasr <snasr@abcrc.com>; Evan Southern
<esouthern@beercanada.com>

Cc: Shauna N. Finlay <SFinlay@rmrf.com>; Usman Valiante <valiante@corporatepolicygroup.com>;
Dale Hildebrand <dale.hildebrand@desiderataenergy.com>

Subject: RE: DCA IR Response Extension Request

* EXTERNAL *

Good afternoon Shane, Sam and Evan,

| didn’t receive a response back from ABCRC/ABCC here yesterday but wanted to let you
know that ABDA responded and was okay with the DCA extension request but wasn’t
supportive of the proposed amended timelines. The ABDA response has been posted to
the HCR record and ABDA will circulate proposed amended timelines by Friday,
December 5.

Regards,
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Brent Campbell

Director, Registrations and Manufacturer Policy
1.587.412.5603

Suite 1165, 5555 Calgary Trail NW

Edmonton, AB T6H 5P9

bcmb.ab.ca

From: Brent Campbell

Sent: Wednesday, December 3, 2025 11:20 AM

To: Shane Boschman <sBoschman@abcrc.com>; Sam Nasr <snasr@abcrc.com>; Evan Southern
<esouthern@beercanada.com>; Dale. Hildebrand@atcoem.com
<dale.hildebrand@desiderataenergy.com>; Usman Valiante <valiante@corporatepolicygroup.com>;
Shauna Finlay <sfinlay@rmrf.com>; Jerry Roczkowsky <jerry@albertadepot.ca>; Mary McPhail
<mary@albertadepot.ca>; Graham Henderson <graham.henderson@mross.com>

Cc: Mark Emsden <MEmsden@bcmb.ab.ca>; Julianne Peters <JPeters@bcmb.ab.ca>; Hailey
Homulos <hHomulos@bcmb.ab.ca>; Travis Wizniuk <TWizniuk@bcmb.ab.ca>

Subject: DCA IR Response Extension Request

Importance: High

Good morning,

We have received the below request from the Data Collection Agent for an extension to
respond to the Information Requests.

Given the volume of information requests and associated level of effort required to
respond to them appropriately, the DCA is requesting the following extension for its
response:
e Provide preliminary responses to all information requests by December 19
e Provide finalized responses to all information requests, along with reissued
Phase | and Phase Il Reports and Schedules by January 9

The proposed amended schedule is attached for reference. We are asking that all
parties please advise by 4:30pm today (December 3, 2025) whether you are agreeable to

the request and amended timelines.

Thank you,
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Brent Campbell

Director, Registrations and Manufacturer Policy
1.587.412.5603

Suite 1165, 5555 Calgary Trail NW

Edmonton, AB T6H 5P9

bcmb.ab.ca
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This email may contain confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient,
please notify the sender immediately and delete this email. Any unauthorized use,
dissemination, distribution, or copying of this email or its contents is strictly prohibited.
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